Inzaman Khan

From: Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2025 4:42 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi; Ramy Youssif; Sandro Pulsoni; marc consultmechanical.com;
DERRICK MACISAAC

Cc: Halim Mikhael; anthony consultmechanical.com; Inzaman Khan

Subject: Re: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

Attachments: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV R.1.pdf; 24-279-COR004 EXTERIOR DUCT

INSULATION WITH VENTURECLAD.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I External (andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca)

Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

Good afternoon Mohammed / Inzaman,

Thank you for your prompt responses here. Please proceed with the attached COR004 and revised
CORO003

Kind regards,

Andrew Gomez, MCM, MPM
Construction Project Manager
Lullaboo Nursery and Childcare Center
647-594-5830
andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: June 10, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>; Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@Iullaboo.ca>; Sandro Pulsoni
<vpmconst@gmail.com>; marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC
<derrick@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>; anthony consultmechanical.com <anthony@consultmechanical.com>; Inzaman
Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!

HI Andrew,

We must delete 1.5 hrs for insulation and insulation cost from COR003. That was priced as wrap insulation
only(mistakenly) but as this is outdoor it must be rigid board with Venture Clad what we submitted in 004. | will ask
Inzaman to revise COR003 less the insulation and send for your records, thanks.



From: Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>; Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@|ullaboo.ca>; Sandro
Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>; marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC
<derrick@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Halim Mikhael <halim@I|ullaboo.ca>; anthony consultmechanical.com <anthony@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: Re: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

Good morning Mohammed,

Can you please provide breakdown of COR0047? As | understand, this is meant to replace the previously
approved 003.

Kind regards,

Andrew Gomez, MCM, MPM
Construction Project Manager
Lullaboo Nursery and Childcare Center
647-594-5830
andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: June 9, 2025 6:01 PM

To: Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@lullaboo.ca>; Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>; marc consultmechanical.com
<marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC <derrick@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Halim Mikhael <halim@I|ullaboo.ca>; Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>; anthony
consultmechanical.com <anthony@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!

Hi Ramy,

Amount quoted does not include tax. HST will be extra. | have revised with these notes added amount is same,
thanks.

From: Mohammed Lodhi

Sent: June 9, 2025 5:59 PM

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



Please see quote attached. Kindly review and advise, thanks.

From: Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@I|ullaboo.ca>

Sent: June 9, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>; Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>; marc
consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC <derrick@consultmechanical.com>
Cc: Halim Mikhael <halim@I|ullaboo.ca>; Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>; anthony
consultmechanical.com <anthony@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

Sliver please Mohammed. Thank you.
Regards,

Ramy Youssif
Lullaboo Nursery & Childcare Center
Tel: (647) 884 - 4004

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>; marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK
MACISAAC <derrick@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Halim Mikhael <halim@|ullaboo.ca>; Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>; Ramy Youssif
<ramy.youssif@lullaboo.ca>; anthony consultmechanical.com <anthony@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!

Hi Sandro,

We have two color options on the duct wrap, White or Silver. Which one do you want?

From: Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>

Sent: June 9, 2025 9:20 AM

To: marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC
<derrick@consultmechanical.com>; Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: halim@Iullaboo.ca; andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca; ramy.youssif@Iullaboo.ca; anthony consultmechanical.com
<anthony@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: 5329 Ninth Line duct wrapping

Good morning.
The duct work was completed probably 3 to 4 weeks ago.
Wondering when this will get wrapped.

Thank You
Sandro Pulsoni
416-827-6989



MM

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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